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Paul ONeill

From: Nolan. Patrick (Engineering and Major Projects) <patrick.nolan@esb.ie>
Sent: Friday 17 February 2023 10:41
To: Minister Ryan
Cc: Planning Advisory
Subject: APPLICATION TO THE MINISTER FOR DESIGNATED DEVELOPMENT UNDER THE 

DEVELOPMENT (EMERGENCY ELECTRICITY GENERATION) ACT 2022 AT WEST 
OFFALY POWER STATION, SHANNONBRIDGE, CO.OFFALY

Attachments: Schedule of Application Documents.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious 
Emails to spamfilter@decc.gov.ie  
 
APPLICATION TO THE MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, CLIMATE AND COMMUNICATIONS UNDER SECTION 4 OF 
THE DEVELOPMENT (EMERGENCY ELECTRICITY GENERATION) ACT 2022 OF DESIGNATED DEVELOPMENT AT WEST 
OFFALY POWER STATION, SHANNONBRIDGE, CO.OFFALY 
 
Dear Minister, 
 
Electricity Supply Board is making this application under Section 4 of the Development (Electricity Emergency 
Generation) Act 2022 (the Act) for an approval of a designated development (or part thereof) under Section 7 of 
that Act. 
 
The application site is at West Offaly Power Station, Shannonbridge, Co. Offaly in the townland of Cloniffeen. 
 
Address and contact details: 
Electricity Supply Board 
27 Fitzwilliam Street Lower 
Dublin 2 
D02 KT92 
Contact: Patrick Nolan  
Email: Patrick.nolan@esb.ie 
 
The designated development consists of the installation and operation of temporary emergency electricity 
generating plant comprised of eight 35 MW gas turbine generators and associated ancillary electrical and 
mechanical equipment. Construction of the designated development will include site preparation including 
dismantling/ demolition, civil and ancillary works and temporary contractor’s working areas and installation of the 
electricity generating plant.  
 
The application documentation is listed in the attached Schedule and is available to download at the following link; 
 
Planning Submission Documents 
 
Regards, 
 
Patrick Nolan CEng FIEI MIMechE | Senior Specialist Permitting Thermal and Biomass Power Generation | 
Engineering and Major Projects | ESB 

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontáileann tú an r-phost seo. 
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.  
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* ** *** ** * ** *** ** * ** *** ** * 
Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rúnda agus ceaptha le haghaidh úsáide an té 
nó an aonáin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na húsáide sin amháin. 
Is tuairimí nó dearcthaí an údair amháin aon tuairimí nó dearcthaí ann, agus ní gá gurb ionann iad agus tuairimí nó 
dearcthaí ESB. 
Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in iúl don seoltóir. 
Scanann ESB ríomhphoist agus ceangaltáin le haghaidh víreas, ach ní ráthaíonn sé go bhfuil ceachtar díobh saor ó 
víreas agus ní glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damáiste de dhroim víreas. 
https://www.esb.ie/contact  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. 
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of ESB. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-mail and attachments for 
viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a result of 
viruses. 
https://www.esb.ie/contact 

* ** *** ** * ** *** ** * ** *** ** *  


